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MEMORANDUM
TO: Rural Avalon and Peninsulas Physicians
FROM: Julie Larouz, Regional Director Medical Imaging
Date: March 4t 2022
RE: X-ray Service Rural Sites

X-ray services at the rural sites will be as follows:

e Outpatient X-rays will continue to occur by appointment only. Appointments for outpatient X-
rays will be arranged by clerical staff in the Medical Imaging Department.

e The requisition must be faxed to the Medical Imaging Department before an appointment is
scheduled. Our clerical staff will contact the patients directly with an appointment.

e ALL outpatient X-ray requests MUST be indicated on a Medical Imaging Requisition with
clearly typewritten or legible handwritten text, fully completed, and the rationale for the request
clearly indicated.

Medical Imaging Fax Numbers
Carbonear General (709) 945-5181
Dr. A.A. Wilkinson Memorial Health Centre (709) 945-5181
Dr. Wm H. Newhook Community Health Centre (709) 945-5181
Placentia Health Centre (709) 945-5181
Dr. G.B. Cross Memorial Hospital (709) 466-8198
Bonavista Peninsula Health Centre (709) 468-5552*
Burin Health Care (709) 891-3438
U.S. Memorial Health Centre (709) 873-2390
Grand Bank Community Health Centre (709) 832-1164

* Note: Please continue to send all X-Ray requisitions for Bonavista to the G.B. Cross Memorial
Hospital (Clarenville) during the installation of the new equipment. A memo will be sent when this
process changes.



